
EXHIBIT C 

Emails from Pennington to Beatty 



Archived: Friday, July 24, 2020 8:55:58 AM
From: Annie E. Andrews 
Sent: Fri, 19 Jun 2020 17:03:07 +0000ARC
To: Patrick Wooten 
Subject: FW: Continuing Problems at Juvenile Detention
Sensitivity: Normal

 
 
From: Ashley Pennington <APennington@charlestoncounty.org> 
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2018 5:02 PM
To: Annie E. Andrews <AAndrews@charlestoncounty.org>
Subject: RE: Continuing Problems at Juvenile Detention
 

 
 

 
 
From: Annie E. Andrews 
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2018 3:42 PM
To: Ashley Pennington <APennington@charlestoncounty.org>
Subject: Re: Continuing Problems at Juvenile Detention
 

 

On Sep 3, 2018, at 1:42 PM, Ashley Pennington <APennington@charlestoncounty.org> wrote:

 
From: Ashley Pennington
Sent: Monday, September 3, 2018 1:41 PM
To: Willis Beatty
Subject: RE: Continuing Problems at Juvenile Detention
 
Dear Chief Beatty,
I understand that the juveniles have been moved back to Headquarters
Road. My juvenile defender lawyers report that the A/C is working
and the interior has been painted, which is good.
 
However, our child clients are back to being confined every day as if they
were in the disciplinary detention section of the main adult



jail. These children are still being confined in their cells (with their
roommate(s)) for up to 22 hours per day when school is not in session on
weekends and holidays. Sometimes there are three boys assigned to the
same cell. Most have not committed a significant
infraction of the detention center rules. They are simply being
detained like that pretrial. And, school only reduces their "lock-down" time
to 17-18 hours per day.
 

It seems to us that lengthy, daily confinement causes significant
unwarranted harm. The children are being held under the most restrictive
conditions, like they were unmanageable adult detainees who pose a
danger to staff or others. This isolation and minimal interaction with others
does NOT fit juvenile detention standards for juvenile detainees under
SC Code Section 63-19-360(5). The standards
require the detention center to "minimize idleness" and to provide at least
70 square feet of total floor space per occupant. Sometimes there are
three boys assigned to the same cell. This all seems to be driven by a
structure with too little space.  The males
and females cannot have direct supervision at the same time in the more
interactive common area. And, we are taking children from other counties
and adding to our space shortage.

 
I have been told recently that SC Protection and Advocacy has toured the
facility and came away concerned. The Civil Rights Division of
the Justice Department has also inquired about the detention center.
 
The pods in the main jail are far more appropriate for these
children. Please look further into these conditions at Headquarters Road.
I ask that you reconsider all these facts and put the juveniles back in the
pods until we have time to design and to build a more appropriate juvenile
detention facility.
All the best,
Ashley
 
 
D. Ashley Pennington
Ninth Circuit Public Defender
101 Meeting Street, 5th Floor
Charleston, SC  29401-2214
 
(843) 958-1850
(843) 958-1870(direct)
(843) 478-1230(mobile)



(843) 958-5149(facsimile)
 
apennington@charlestoncounty.org
 
www.lowcountrydefenders.org
 
Confidential Notice:  This electronic mai l transmission and any and all accompanying documents and information contain data and
matters belonging
to the sender which may be confidential and legally privi leged.  This information is intended ONLY for the use of the individual entity
to whom it is addressed.  If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or action of any
sort taken in reliance on the contents of the information contained in this transmission or any attachments is strictly prohibited and
objected to. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at (843) 958-1870
and also delete the message.  Thank you.

 
From:
Ashley Pennington 
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 4:53 PM
To: Willis Beatty <wbeatty@charlestoncounty.org>
Subject: Juvenile Detention
Importance: High
 
Dear Chief,
Thanks for moving the juveniles on Sunday. Some of the public defender
attorneys have met with their clients recently and then passed on
some complaints about the setting and problems that they are
encountering at the Headquarters Road facility. See below:
 
Girl,
DC
·      Did not go outside one time.
·      Not receiving 3 medications she normally receives for the treatment
daily. Does not have access to an EpiPen for severe allergic
reactions. Does not have her glasses so has trouble seeing.
·      Was placed in the “wet cell” by Officer XX for several hours with her
ankles shackled and her hands handcuffed behind her back after
an incident in which her toilet overflowed, allegedly on purpose. “I could
not find a comfortable position to sit/lay while I was shackled/handcuffed
like this and I asked for water on one occasion, but was not given any.”
Following her time in the “wet cell”
for this incident Girl was put on 24hr a day lockdown for nearly a week.
For one of the days Girl asked to take a shower and was told she could
not.
o   According to DSS/medical records, Girl has a diagnosis of PTSD,
anxiety, asthma, and a history of sexual and physical abuse.
·      On Friday August 10th, Girl put in a request to be seen by medical 
because she had itchy bumps all over her lower back and behind
her ears as though she was having an allergic reaction. She showed her



attorney the bumps, which look like patches of tiny pimples. She was not
seen until 5 days later, after she had put in two subsequent medical
requests. When she was seen she did not receive
a diagnosis or any sort of medication.
·      “I was put on 24hr lockdown once because I was sleeping when XX
came by my room to collect the food tray.” She was told that it
was disrespectful to leave the tray by the door for XX to pick up instead
of handing it to her.
·       Officer XX regularly cusses at the kids saying things like “sit your
ass down.” Staff are sometimes on a “power trip.”
·      Conditions generally:
o   A/C vent leaks onto the floor,
o   “All of the toilets are connected” so if one is flushed in an adjacent
cell, the toilet in her cell may begin to rise and could overflow
o   Feces came up through the drains in the showers on one occasion
because of a flooding issue
o   Guards say to drink the water from the sinks in their rooms, but it is
milky white
Jail
·      The current conditions are “significantly better,” “no comparison”
·      “The staff seems resentful of us kids because they don’t have the
power to just lock us in our rooms all day long.”
 
 
Girl
 
DC:
·      Did not go outside one time.
·      Receives medication to help her sleep, but sometimes doesn’t
receive them until 12am.
·      Was placed in the “wet cell” one day from 6am to 2pm after having a
verbal argument with another girl. You cannot go to the bathroom
in there and it smells like urine because kids often cannot hold it and have
to go on the floor. You can bang on the doors to attempt to get the staff’s
attention, but they usually can’t hear you because all of the banging
coming from the nearby boys’ rooms.
·      Was placed on 48hr lockdown because she had a pencil within her
cell (that she was using to write a list of goals to share with
her attorney and the judge).
·      Conditions generally:
o   A/C vent leaks water on the floor
o   Toilets are all connected so when some people flush their toilets too



many times it causes other toilets to flood. One day girls started
flushing a lot and there was feces/urine everywhere. The girls were all
taken to the common area while the mess was cleaned, but it wasn’t
cleaned well and when they returned the smell was so bad it gave her a
headache.
o   “I had bruises on my legs from sleeping in the bed. I showed them to
my mom and she thought that maybe there was metal poking out that
was rubbing me the wrong way at night. I looked under my mattress and it
is just metal wires. I’m not sure what is wrong with the beds.”
·      “Being at the detention center is like throwing a new puppy into a
small room all day long while you go to work.” For a time I didn’t
have a roommate and I could only have human contact by yelling through
the vents.
Jail:
o   “This place is 100% better. I go to rec outside at night and enjoy the
fresh air. It’s really a blessing. I’m not alone in my cell
anymore.”
 
Boy
DC:
·      Only went outside a handful of times.
·      Guards will punish you by taking you out of school
·      Has been on 48hr-72hr lockdown for just talking to other kids in
adjacent cells who were beating on their doors.
·      “Being in detention is just really stressful and lonely. I don’t know how
to explain it. My family says that I’ve changed since
I’ve been here.”
·      Conditions generally:
o   There are rats in the vents. You can hear them really late at night when
people stop banging on the doors.
o   Only the hot water works in my room and I’m told to just drink the water
when I’m thirsty, but it’s hot.
o   The ceiling in my room was leaking for a long time and not just when it
rained, but they finally fixed it.
·      “Some people have been in the wet cell just for beating on the door,
and I know that some people in there are shackled and handcuffed
and they put a chain in between the two so that you can’t really move.”
Jail:
·      “Being here makes me happy, excited even. When I left DC my eyes
hurt when they moved us. It’s so dark in there and they don’t let
us outside. It’s been months since I’ve been outside. Please tell them not
to send me back there.”



·      People are happier here and probably less likely to fight because
they don’t have all this energy from being kept in a box all day.
·      You have more privacy here because the shower curtains cover you
in these showers. Also you can pee without people watching you.
In your cell your roommate just watches you pee from a few feet away
and it’s embarrassing. The clothes are cleaner here as if the detergent is
better or they use bleach because our whites are whiter.

·      You have rec all day instead of for just 2hrs a day. I’ve been outside
several times already.

 
Boy
 
DC:
·      Never been outside
·     I have an IEP, but Detention doesn’t follow it. They probably don’t
know what grade most kids are in. They just lump us in groups
and teach us the same stuff.
·      I’ve never been in the “wet cell,” but I know lots of kids go there for
banging on their doors and kids bang on the doors all the
time.
·      Conditions generally:
o   The ceiling leaks brown stuff
o   Toilets always leak and break
o   A/C breaks
o   Nothing seems to work well
·      You can’t cover yourself in the showers at the DC which makes me
uncomfortable
Jail:
·      I like that I can talk to my mom every day and you can see your
brothers on the video. At Detention you can’t see your siblings.
·      You eat at tables here, which I really like instead of eating in our
rooms. I feel like we have longer to eat.
·      I’ve been outside several times.
 
Girl
DC:
·      Never went outside one time.
·      You are not allowed to go to school if you get into trouble, and
people get put on lockdown for things like trying to get a guard’s
attention by banging on the door, but that is the only way to get their
attention.



·      Conditions generally:
o   A/C leaks
o   The sink water is a milky color and guards say to drink that. That is all
you have to brush your teeth with.
o   There were rats in the ceiling in the nurse’s bathroom
o   Guards cut the water off in my cell once because they said the toilets
didn’t work, but I couldn’t use the bathroom for hours.
·      What is DC like? “It is miserable. No one should be there. These
kids are going through a lot of stuff anyway, we’re sad and lonely
anyway, and it just makes our problems worse.”
Jail:
·      This place is way better.
·      I can watch TV and play cards or games, which you can’t do at the
DC because the games are too worn and cards are missing.
·      You can watch what you want on the TV because the TV faces the
kids. At DC the guards tell you that you can only watch what they
want and they just watch TV from the back of the room.
·      The ceilings are higher and the lighting is better. The sunlight comes
in. I feel “chilled out” and just more comfortable.
·      I can sit at a table and eat like you would for a real meal. At the DC
you only get 5min or so to eat. As soon as the guards finish
giving meals to the last kid, they start collecting the trays from the first
kids. You barely have time to look at your food.
·      The mood with the girls is better at the jail.
·      Clothes are cleaner here. The washer must work better or they use
different detergent because you can smell it on your clothes like
they’re clean.
·      I think the staff is nicer here because there are more cameras and
different crews of people are watching how they treat us.
·      I like that you can call your parents more here.

·      I go to rec all day long here.

 
 

Could you consider leaving the juveniles where they are?
Apparently conditions are much better.

Best,
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
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Archived: Friday, July 24, 2020 8:56:02 AM
From: Annie E. Andrews 
Sent: Fri, 19 Jun 2020 17:02:10 +0000ARC
To: Patrick Wooten 
Subject: FW: Juvenile Detention
Sensitivity: Normal

 
 
From: Ashley Pennington <APennington@charlestoncounty.org> 
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 11:53 AM
To: Annie E. Andrews <AAndrews@charlestoncounty.org>
Subject: FW: Juvenile Detention
 

 
From: Ashley Pennington 
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 2:55 PM
To: Willis Beatty <wbeatty@charlestoncounty.org>
Subject: Re: Juvenile Detention
 
Sounds good. Just thought it might easier and cheaper to manage. The kids are much happier. They don’t have to be in
lockdown like the detention center.

Ashley Pennington
(843) 478-1230

On Aug 16, 2018, at 2:52 PM, Willis Beatty <wbeatty@charlestoncounty.org> wrote:

Ashely, I am in Columbia today will look into tomorrow when I return. Appreciate the heads up. 
 
 
Willis

Chief Deputy W. Beatty, CJM, CCE
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 15, 2018, at 16:52, Ashley Pennington <APennington@charlestoncounty.org> wrote:

Dear Chief,
Thanks for moving the juveniles on Sunday. Some of the public defender
attorneys have met with their clients recently and then passed on some
complaints about the setting and problems that they are encountering at the
Headquarters Road facility. See below:
 
Girl,



DC
·      Did not go outside one time.
·      Not receiving 3 medications she normally receives for the treatment daily.
Does not have access to an EpiPen for severe allergic reactions. Does not have
her glasses so has trouble seeing.
·      Was placed in the “wet cell” by Officer XX for several hours with her ankles
shackled and her hands handcuffed behind her back after an incident in which
her toilet overflowed, allegedly on purpose. “I could not find a comfortable
position to sit/lay while I was shackled/handcuffed like this and I asked for
water on one occasion, but was not given any.” Following her time in the “wet
cell” for this incident Girl was put on 24hr a day lockdown for nearly a week. For
one of the days Girl asked to take a shower and was told she could not.
o   According to DSS/medical records, Girl has a diagnosis of PTSD, anxiety,
asthma, and a history of sexual and physical abuse.
·      On Friday August 10th, Girl put in a request to be seen by medical  because
she had itchy bumps all over her lower back and behind her ears as though she
was having an allergic reaction. She showed her attorney the bumps, which look
like patches of tiny pimples. She was not seen until 5 days later, after she had
put in two subsequent medical requests. When she was seen she did not
receive a diagnosis or any sort of medication.
·      “I was put on 24hr lockdown once because I was sleeping when XX came by
my room to collect the food tray.” She was told that it was disrespectful to leave
the tray by the door for XX to pick up instead of handing it to her.
·       Officer XX regularly cusses at the kids saying things like “sit your ass down.”
Staff are sometimes on a “power trip.”
·      Conditions generally:
o   A/C vent leaks onto the floor,
o   “All of the toilets are connected” so if one is flushed in an adjacent cell, the
toilet in her cell may begin to rise and could overflow
o   Feces came up through the drains in the showers on one occasion because of
a flooding issue
o   Guards say to drink the water from the sinks in their rooms, but it is milky
white
Jail
·      The current conditions are “significantly better,” “no comparison”
·      “The staff seems resentful of us kids because they don’t have the power to
just lock us in our rooms all day long.”
 
Girl
DC:
·      Did not go outside one time.
·      Receives medication to help her sleep, but sometimes doesn’t receive them



until 12am.
·      Was placed in the “wet cell” one day from 6am to 2pm after having a verbal
argument with another girl. You cannot go to the bathroom in there and it
smells like urine because kids often cannot hold it and have to go on the floor.
You can bang on the doors to attempt to get the staff’s attention, but they
usually can’t hear you because all of the banging coming from the nearby boys’
rooms.
·      Was placed on 48hr lockdown because she had a pencil within her cell (that
she was using to write a list of goals to share with her attorney and the judge).
·      Conditions generally:
o   A/C vent leaks water on the floor
o   Toilets are all connected so when some people flush their toilets too many
times it causes other toilets to flood. One day girls started flushing a lot and
there was feces/urine everywhere. The girls were all taken to the common area
while the mess was cleaned, but it wasn’t cleaned well and when they returned
the smell was so bad it gave her a headache.
o   “I had bruises on my legs from sleeping in the bed. I showed them to my
mom and she thought that maybe there was metal poking out that was rubbing
me the wrong way at night. I looked under my mattress and it is just metal
wires. I’m not sure what is wrong with the beds.”
·      “Being at the detention center is like throwing a new puppy into a small
room all day long while you go to work.” For a time I didn’t have a roommate
and I could only have human contact by yelling through the vents.
Jail:
o   “This place is 100% better. I go to rec outside at night and enjoy the fresh air.
It’s really a blessing. I’m not alone in my cell anymore.”
Boy
DC:
·      Only went outside a handful of times.
·      Guards will punish you by taking you out of school
·      Has been on 48hr-72hr lockdown for just talking to other kids in adjacent
cells who were beating on their doors.
·      “Being in detention is just really stressful and lonely. I don’t know how to
explain it. My family says that I’ve changed since I’ve been here.”
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
·      “Some people have been in the wet cell just for beating on the door, and I



know that some people in there are shackled and handcuffed and they put a
chain in between the two so that you can’t really move.”
Jail:
·      “Being here makes me happy, excited even. When I left DC my eyes hurt
when they moved us. It’s so dark in there and they don’t let us outside. It’s
been months since I’ve been outside. Please tell them not to send me back
there.”
·      People are happier here and probably less likely to fight because they don’t
have all this energy from being kept in a box all day.
·      You have more privacy here because the shower curtains cover you in these
showers. Also you can pee without people watching you. In your cell your
roommate just watches you pee from a few feet away and it’s embarrassing.
The clothes are cleaner here as if the detergent is better or they use bleach
because our whites are whiter.
·      You have rec all day instead of for just 2hrs a day. I’ve been outside several
times already.
 
Boy
DC:
·      Never been outside
·     I have an IEP, but Detention doesn’t follow it. They probably don’t know
what grade most kids are in. They just lump us in groups and teach us the same
stuff.
·      I’ve never been in the “wet cell,” but I know lots of kids go there for banging
on their doors and kids bang on the doors all the time.
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
·      I like that I can talk to my mom every day and you can see your brothers on
the video. At Detention you can’t see your siblings.
·      You eat at tables here, which I really like instead of eating in our rooms. I
feel like we have longer to eat.
·      I’ve been outside several times.
Girl
DC:
·      Never went outside one time.
·      You are not allowed to go to school if you get into trouble, and people get



put on lockdown for things like trying to get a guard’s attention by banging on
the door, but that is the only way to get their attention.
·      Conditions generally:
o   A/C leaks
o   The sink water is a milky color and guards say to drink that. That is all you
have to brush your teeth with.
o   There were rats in the ceiling in the nurse’s bathroom
o   Guards cut the water off in my cell once because they said the toilets didn’t
work, but I couldn’t use the bathroom for hours.
·      What is DC like? “It is miserable. No one should be there. These kids are
going through a lot of stuff anyway, we’re sad and lonely anyway, and it just
makes our problems worse.”
Jail:
·      This place is way better.
·      I can watch TV and play cards or games, which you can’t do at the DC
because the games are too worn and cards are missing.
·      You can watch what you want on the TV because the TV faces the kids. At
DC the guards tell you that you can only watch what they want and they just
watch TV from the back of the room.
·      The ceilings are higher and the lighting is better. The sunlight comes in. I feel
“chilled out” and just more comfortable.
·      I can sit at a table and eat like you would for a real meal. At the DC you only
get 5min or so to eat. As soon as the guards finish giving meals to the last kid,
they start collecting the trays from the first kids. You barely have time to look at
your food.
·      The mood with the girls is better at the jail.
·      Clothes are cleaner here. The washer must work better or they use different
detergent because you can smell it on your clothes like they’re clean.
·      I think the staff is nicer here because there are more cameras and different
crews of people are watching how they treat us.
·      I like that you can call your parents more here.
·      I go to rec all day long here.
 
 
Could you consider leaving the juveniles where they are? Apparently conditions
are much better.
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
matters belonging to the sender which may be confidential and legally privi leged.  This information is intended ONLY for the use of
the individual entity to whom it is addressed.  If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or action of
any sort taken in reliance on the contents of the information contained in this transmission or any attachments is strictly prohibited
and objected to. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at (843) 958-1870 and also
delete the message.  Thank you.
 



Archived: Friday, July 24, 2020 8:56:06 AM
From: Annie E. Andrews 
Sent: Fri, 19 Jun 2020 16:55:57 +0000ARC
To: Patrick Wooten 
Subject: FW: Juvenile Detention Center
Sensitivity: Normal

\u9668 ?External Email\u9658 ? - From: AAndrews@charlestoncounty.org

 
 
From: Ashley Pennington <APennington@charlestoncounty.org> 
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 2:37 PM
To: Megan S. Ehrlich <MEhrlich@charlestoncounty.org>; Holly J. Bendure <HBendure@charlestoncounty.org>; Annie E.
Andrews <AAndrews@charlestoncounty.org>; Maryellen Rankin <MRankin@charlestoncounty.org>; J Tim. Taylor
<JTTaylor@charlestoncounty.org>; Tammie J. Coppinger <TCoppinger@charlestoncounty.org>
Subject: FW: Juvenile Detention Center
 

 

 

 
 

 
 
From: Willis Beatty 
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 1:58 PM
To: Ashley Pennington <APennington@charlestoncounty.org>; Mitch Lucas <mlucas@charlestoncounty.org>
Subject: RE: Juvenile Detention Center
 
Ashley I am sorry I have looked into all this and was going to send out the info and got side tracked. Please see my answers to
your questions and let me know if you have any other ones
 
Willis
 
Willis Beatty, CJM, CCE
Chief Deputy
Charleston County Sheriff’s Office



Sheriff Al Cannon Detention Center
3841 Leeds Ave
North Charleston, SC  29405
843-529-7314 Office
843-529-7406 Fax
wbeatty@chalestoncounty.org
 
 
From: Ashley Pennington 
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 11:58 AM
To: Mitch Lucas <mlucas@charlestoncounty.org>
Cc: Willis Beatty <wbeatty@charlestoncounty.org>
Subject: RE: Juvenile Detention Center
 
Dear Mitch,
We emailed on this on June 4. I am following up on the juvenile detainees having to strip and be in
their underwear in their cells at the Juvenile Detention Center, the SMU 18 + hour lockdown
conditions regardless of their behavior and the lack of fresh air or exercise for all the kids in
detention.
 
What can be done about to address these harsh conditions for these juvenile detainees?
Best,
Ashley 
(843) 478-1230 (mobile)
 
 
From: Ashley Pennington 
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 3:33 PM
To: Mitch Lucas <mlucas@charlestoncounty.org>
Cc: Willis Beatty <wbeatty@charlestoncounty.org>
Subject: Re: Juvenile Detention Center
 
Many thanks!

Ashley Pennington
(843) 478-1230

On Jun 4, 2018, at 2:53 PM, Mitch Lucas <mlucas@charlestoncounty.org> wrote:

I will get with Willis and try to get answers to your questions,
.
Mitch
 
Mitch Lucas
Assistant Sheriff
Charleston County Sheriff’s Office
3691 Leeds Avenue
North Charleston, S.C. 29405
 
843-554-2443  Office



843-693-9687  Cell
 
From: Ashley Pennington 
Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 10:26 AM
To: Mitch Lucas <mlucas@charlestoncounty.org>
Subject: Juvenile Detention Center
 
Dear Mitch,
We spoke briefly on Thursday that my juvenile defenders are concerned that their clients
are forced to strip to their underwear and leave their jail uniforms in the hall outside their
door. The kids complain to us that they are sometimes very cold. I recently visited a
juvenile detainee and saw all the kid’s uniforms piled outside their cell doors myself.  This
was nothing new found it had been done for years and has never been addressed till now. 
The Juvenile are no longer having there clothed left outside this was done in the days
before the security fence new window covers and cameras were added.
 
Our clients also say that the detention center has increased the lock down/cell time of the
kids to 18+ hours per weekday for all the kids and more lockdown on weekends when
there is no school. For some reason, they cannot have pen and paper in their cells; only
two books. They say that their cell windows facing outside are mostly covered and that
they almost never are allowed in the outside rec area.  Ashely, this had nothing to do with
the population or holding for other counties.  This was caused by the amount of 17 year
old’s that were help for family court.   I have been working on this for about a year and
your complaint help me get resolution that I can hold all 17 year old’s in one area
separated from 16 years and younger and 18 years and older.  This caused difficulties at
Juvenile since they could not be out with the Juveniles and everything had to be done
separately.  So wreck time should have been resolved also found small issue with the way
the classroom things were setup as well which gave us limited space.
 
These clients are not on disciplinary punishment, although their custody seems
comparable to the SMU or 1A at the jail. My fear is that these punitive conditions are being
caused by overcrowding or staff shortages rather than a response to specific kid conduct.
It could be being worsened as we take kids from surrounding counties.
 
As you know, this is not a punishment center. I am concerned that these conditions will
embitter these kids and/or desensitize them to imprisonment. I doubt that these policies
meet current juvenile detention standards. It will not help them to behave as responsible
young men and women since they are all caged like career criminals. I was surprised to
hear and see all this and I thought you would be interested too. Is there something that we
can do to address these questions?
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
 
Confidential Notice:  This electronic mai l transmission and any and all accompanying documents and information contain data and matters belonging to
the sender which may be confidential and legally privi leged.  This information is intended ONLY for the use of the individual entity to whom it is
addressed.  If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or action of any sort taken in reliance on the contents of the
information contained in this transmission or any attachments is strictly prohibited and objected to. If you have received this transmission in error,
please immediately notify us by telephone at (843) 958-1870 and also delete the message.  Thank you.
 



Archived: Friday, July 24, 2020 8:56:09 AM
From: Annie E. Andrews 
Sent: Fri, 19 Jun 2020 16:54:06 +0000ARC
To: Patrick Wooten 
Subject: FW: Juvenile Detention Center
Sensitivity: Normal

 
 
From: Ashley Pennington <APennington@charlestoncounty.org> 
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 10:52 AM
To: Annie E. Andrews <AAndrews@charlestoncounty.org>; J Tim. Taylor <JTTaylor@charlestoncounty.org>; Maryellen Rankin
<MRankin@charlestoncounty.org>; Holly J. Bendure <HBendure@charlestoncounty.org>
Subject: FW: Juvenile Detention Center
 

 
From: Ashley Pennington 
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 10:26 AM
To: Mitch Lucas <mlucas@charlestoncounty.org>
Subject: Juvenile Detention Center
 
Dear Mitch,
We spoke briefly on Thursday that my juvenile defenders are concerned that their clients are forced
to strip to their underwear and leave their jail uniforms in the hall outside their door. The kids
complain to us that they are sometimes very cold. I recently visited a juvenile detainee and saw all
the kid’s uniforms piled outside their cell doors myself.
 
Our clients also say that the detention center has increased the lock down/cell time of the kids to 18+
hours per weekday for all the kids and more lockdown on weekends when there is no school. For
some reason, they cannot have pen and paper in their cells; only two books. They say that their cell
windows facing outside are mostly covered and that they almost never are allowed in the outside rec
area.
 
These clients are not on disciplinary punishment, although their custody seems comparable to the
SMU or 1A at the jail. My fear is that these punitive conditions are being caused by overcrowding or
staff shortages rather than a response to specific kid conduct. It could be being worsened as we take
kids from surrounding counties.
 
As you know, this is not a punishment center. I am concerned that these conditions will embitter
these kids and/or desensitize them to imprisonment. I doubt that these policies meet current juvenile
detention standards. It will not help them to behave as responsible young men and women since



they are all caged like career criminals. I was surprised to hear and see all this and I thought you
would be interested too. Is there something that we can do to address these questions?
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
 
Confidential Notice:  This electronic mai l transmission and any and all accompanying documents and information contain data and matters belonging to the sender which
may be confidential and legally privi leged.  This information is intended ONLY for the use of the individual entity to whom it is addressed.  If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or action of any sort taken in reliance on the contents of the information contained in this transmission or any
attachments is strictly prohibited and objected to. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at (843) 958-1870 and also
delete the message.  Thank you.
 



Archived: Friday, July 24, 2020 8:56:12 AM
From: Annie E. Andrews 
Sent: Fri, 19 Jun 2020 17:07:39 +0000ARC
To: Patrick Wooten 
Subject: FW: plans for new juvenile detention center
Sensitivity: High
Attachments:
Minimum Standards for Local Juvenile Detention SC 2018.pdf;

 
 
From: Ashley Pennington <APennington@charlestoncounty.org> 
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2018 3:49 PM
To: Maryellen Rankin <MRankin@charlestoncounty.org>; J Tim. Taylor <JTTaylor@charlestoncounty.org>; Annie E. Andrews
<AAndrews@charlestoncounty.org>; Holly J. Bendure <HBendure@charlestoncounty.org>; Caroline M. Bickley
(cbickley@homesc.com) <cbickley@homesc.com>
Subject: FW: plans for new juvenile detention center
Importance: High
 

 
From: Ashley Pennington 
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2018 3:45 PM
To: Willis Beatty <wbeatty@charlestoncounty.org>
Subject: RE: plans for new juvenile detention center
Importance: High
 
Dear Chief,
I am disappointed to report to you that all three public defender lawyers who represent juveniles still
report to me that their kid clients are only out of their cells two hours a day, except for when they are
in school. This means 22 hours of lockdown on weekends with nothing to do. This is like the kind of
lockdown that occurs in adult disciplinary units. Kids are on the floor in “boats”. And, the roof is still
leaking in the library.
 
Here are examples:
Boy (incarcerated for over 30 days):
I have had 2 roommates since October. The child who entered my cell last sleeps on the floor in a boat. There is not much
room to walk around inside of the cell because there are 3 people and the room is so small. When asked “What do you do
with your time?,” he said “I twist my hair, watch the walls, and we all try to sleep as much as we can. I started reading a book
called Dear Martin, but you can only read so much.” “White stuff” comes out of the sink when you cut it on and our room has
flooded more than once after the toilet in someone else’s cell overflowed and water entered my room. You only get 2hrs of
rec, one hour in the morning and one hour at night. “I don’t think this place has been good for my mind.” I have not been
receiving the school assignments from my school even after you complained to the detention center and my mom
complained to the detention center and my school. I’m worried being here will hurt my grades since I am not getting my



assignments.
 
Boy (incarcerated for 1 week):
On 11/14 I had to wait until nighttime to take a shower because the hot water wasn’t working. When you take a shower you
have to cut the water on all 4 showers at once (there are 5 shower heads, but only 4 work) because that is the only way to get
the hot water out. It gets so cold in detention in November. Last night the toilet in my room overflowed after my roommate
went to the bathroom. He didn’t use that much toilet paper. He used a normal amount, it’s just that the toilets are so bad
they overflow all the time. The water had pee and poop in it and it overflowed to the hall and they made us clean it all up. As
far as rec—you only receive 2hrs of rec if you go to school. If you do not wake up for school, you only get 1hr of rec at night
and you lose the 1hr of rec during the day. Other kids here have had 2 roommates in their room for a good while.
 
I am increasingly concerned that your senior staff there are not following your directives that we
discussed. You know my view that the kids are better off at the main jail. Headquarters Road is
seems to be unworkable since the staff continue to leave them locked down. What can we do to
alleviate this unacceptable situation as we plan and build the new detention center?
 
I have attached the SC Standards for Juvenile Detention. I do not think we can wait on this. Please
advise.
Thanks!
Ashley 
(843) 478-1230 (mobile)
 
 
From: Ashley Pennington 
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 1:50 PM
To: Willis Beatty <wbeatty@charlestoncounty.org>
Subject: FW: plans for new juvenile detention center
 
Dear Chief,
I am checking again about your schedule to look at the plans for the new juvenile detention center. I
have time tomorrow afternoon. Just let me know  what works for you.
Best,
Ashley 
(843) 478-1230 (mobile)
 
 
From: Ashley Pennington 
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2018 4:56 PM
To: Willis Beatty <wbeatty@charlestoncounty.org>
Cc: Annie E. Andrews <AAndrews@charlestoncounty.org>; Maryellen Rankin <MRankin@charlestoncounty.org>; J Tim. Taylor
<JTTaylor@charlestoncounty.org>; Holly J. Bendure <HBendure@charlestoncounty.org>
Subject: RE: plans for new juvenile detention center
 
Dear Chief,
I have polled my people and we are available on Wednesday, Oct 10 if you can fit us into your
schedule that day.
 



Ashley 
(843) 478-1230 (mobile)
 
 
From: Ashley Pennington 
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 10:55 AM
To: Willis Beatty <wbeatty@charlestoncounty.org>
Subject: plans for new juvenile detention center
 
Dear Chief,
I would like to set a time to look at the plans for the new detention center. I have three juvenile
defense lawyers who are just as curious. When is a convenient time for you for us to come by?
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
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Lauren Lynch

From: Annie E. Andrews <AAndrews@charlestoncounty.org>

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 1:11 PM

To: Patrick Wooten

Subject: FW: Reported problems with the Juvenile Detention Center

Importance: High

◄External Email► - From: AAndrews@charlestoncounty.org  

From: Ashley Pennington <APennington@charlestoncounty.org>  
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 1:15 PM 
To: Willis Beatty <wbeatty@charlestoncounty.org> 
Cc: Annie E. Andrews <AAndrews@charlestoncounty.org>; Maryellen Rankin <MRankin@charlestoncounty.org>; J Tim. 
Taylor <JTTaylor@charlestoncounty.org>; Holly J. Bendure <HBendure@charlestoncounty.org>; Caroline M. Bickley 
(cbickley@homesc.com) <cbickley@homesc.com> 
Subject: Reported problems with the Juvenile Detention Center 
Importance: High 

Dear Chief, 
The Berkeley County Public Defender is concerned about the following issues with her clients:

 Juvenile's Being Placed on "Lock Down" -   - now 13, but 12 at the 
time) - Detained from October 17, 2019 - October 31, 2019.  I visited him on October 23, 2019 and he was on 
"lock down" for 48 Hours.  I asked the guards on duty why and nobody knew.  I asked  and he 
indicated it was for "playing in the showers."

 Juvenile's Not Being Pulled for School (and don't know why) -  (Detained 10/3/19 -
11/20/19) - He indicated he wasn't getting pulled for school many days and didn't know why.  /  

 and  also indicated to me they weren't being pulled for school at all.  They 
both have been in and out of Headquarters many times.

 Juvenile's Continuing to Have No Access to Outside (in particular those who end up at the facility for extended 
periods): Across the board for the last year, I have not had a Juvenile client from Berkeley County indicate that 
they had any access to the outdoors.   (13) was unfortunately detained from August 8, 2019 
to November 21, 2019 (yesterday).  His charge is set for trial and no Judge would release him until 
yesterday.  During all of that time, he never went outside.  Another client,  - 
now 17), was on Headquarters Road long term to get an adult charge remanded back to family court.  He 
confirmed that he never went outside.   was detained from August 8, 2019 -
November 14, 2019 and never went outside.

 Putting 3 Juvenile's in One Cell -   family was upset by this because there was a period of time 
he was sleeping on the floor on a mat with 3 juvenile's in a cell.  The family felt this was inappropriate.   

 and myself received e-mails regarding this.  I visited  on September 13, 2019 and he 
was no longer sleeping on the floor because the facility was less crowded.

 Ongoing Isues with Flooding and Mold 
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I am told the same things by Charleston Public  Defenders. Please look into these problems. 
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

Confidential Notice:  This electronic mail transmission and any and all accompanying documents and information contain data and matters belonging to the 

sender which may be confidential and legally privileged.  This information is intended ONLY for the use of the individual entity to whom it is 

addressed.  If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or action of any sort taken in reliance on the contents of the 

information contained in this transmission or any attachments is strictly prohibited and objected to. If you have received this transmission in error, 

please immediately notify us by telephone at (843) 958-1870 and also delete the message.  Thank you.
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